MICHAEL D. SANDERS

Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER #07-22

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: JUNE 21, 2007

RE: APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

| hereby appoint Garry Baker to the Board of Equalization to represent the
unincorporated area, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Ruth
Wright, for a term to expire December 31, 2007. A copy of Mr. Baker's resume is attached.
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Michael D. Sandérs, County Executive
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RESUME

Personal Information

Garry J. Baker

22700 E. Blue Mills Road

Independence, Missouri 64058

DOB: 1-23-49

Phone Numbers: Hm 816-650-3030, Cell 816-835-3030
Married with four grown children

Endowed member of the Masonic Lodge Buckner, No. 501
Chosen one of the Outstanding Young Men of America in 1982
Elected Police Judge of Buckner, Missouri 1976-1980
Elected Mayor of Buckner, Missouri 1980-1984

Elected to the Fort Osage School Board 1984 - 1990
President and Vice President of the Board twice
Education

Graduate of Fort Osage High School in 1967

Graduate of Central Missouri State University in 1975 with a Bachelor of
Science in Business Administration

Qualifications

Home Builder and Developer in Jackson County since 1978

Retired after 33 years as Senior Residential Appraiser for Jackson County
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